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From: "Sach~tello, Ronald "<rsach90@entergy.com>
To: <jrwl @nrc.gov>, <tbrice@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 4/27/06 7:55AM
Subject: CONCEPTUAL SKETCH OF UNIT 1 CTMT SPRAY SUMP/SPHERE RELATIONSHIP
FOR YOUR 1130 CONFERENCE CALL WITH IPEC

Tom/John:

Don asked us to provide you with a quick talking point conceptual sketch
of the Unit 1 Containment Spray Sump/Unit 1 Sphere relationship that may
be useful for your 1130 conference call today. We have plant drawings of
this system, but you may find this drawing of some assistance for
today's call.

If you have problems downloading this go to:

VIEW, and then select "PRINT LAYOUT" and it should come up in color.

If you have trouble downloading this let us know.

Thanks,

Ron Sachatello
860-857-4980

<<UNIT 1 CTMT
SPRAY SYSTEM final update .doc>>

CC: "Hinrichs, Gary H" <ghinric@entergy.com>, "Mayer, Donald M"
<DMayerl @entergy.com>, "ADLER, JOESPH J" <adler@tlgservices.com>, "Sachatello, Ronald"
<rsach90@entergy.com>, "English, Christopher C" <cengli2@ entergy.com>
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CONCEPTUAL SKETCH OF15' CONTAINMENTlSPRAY
SUPIUN'IT I SPHERE RELATIONSHIP
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